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Smrutika Thoti

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 10 October 2024 15:24
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Swapnil Shejwal; Shashank Mahadik; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Cost center code creation - Kolkata - Meet and Greet - kiosk  -Revised details 
Attachments: tecnical specification Meet and Greet trolley.pdf

Dear Smrutika , 
 
Kindly raise PR for SS airport  luggage trolley with basket  for Meet and Greet Kolkata Kiosk. 
 
Technical specification attached for reference . 
 

Sr.no Description  Cost center  location QTY 
          

1 

SS 
airport  luggage 

trolley with 
basket  for Meet 
and Greet kiosk  

  KOLKATA -  

  
5 Nos for  each 
location  
  

90310127 Domestic Arrival Belt Area opposite belt no 8 
90310128 Domestic Departure City Side 

90310129 
international Arrival Belt Area opposite belt no 
14 

90310130 International Departure City Side  
    

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 08 October 2024 16:13 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Cost center code creation - Kolkata - Meet and Greet - kiosk -Revised details  
 
Dear Smrutika , 
 
Kindly ignore previous mail. 
 
Please find revised details , raise four  PR for below four  location.  
 

Sr.no Concept  
Cost 

center  
location Area QTY Designer Scope  MEP 

              

1 
Meet 
And 

Greet  

  KOLKATA -  

4 
Sqm.  

  Concept Design 
Design development & drawings 
3D development and Rendering 

Working/GFC drawings set 
Digital &  physical Material Boards / 

FF&E / Specification sheet. 
BOQ 

Electrical
LV (Data, CCTV 

etc.)
ALL BOQ 

90310127 Domestic Arrival Belt Area opposite belt no 8 1 Nos  
90310128 Domestic Departure City Side 1 Nos  
90310129 international Arrival Belt Area opposite belt no 14 1 Nos  
90310130 International Departure City Side  1 Nos  

      

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 October 2024 12:19 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
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<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Cost center code creation - Kolkata - Meet and Greet - kiosk  
 
Dear Team, 
 
We have created cost Centre, Store and location 

Entity/Location Cost Centre Code Outlet/Location Name Store Code Location Code 
TFSKPL 90310127 KOL MEET and GREET DOM ARRIVAL 90310127 90310127 
TFSKPL 90310128 KOL MEET AND GREET DOM DEP 90310128 90310128 
TFSKPL 90310129 KOL MEET AND GREET INT ARRIVAL 90310129 90310129 
TFSKPL 90310130 KOL MEET AND GREET INT DEP 90310130 90310130 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 October 2024 18:23 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Importance: High 
 
Dear Team, 
 
As instructed create cost centre under TFSKPL initially  , kindly update on Safal and in NAV  on priority . 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 05 October 2024 19:03 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kolkata - Meet and Greet  
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Due to the ongoing merger of the TFSPL entity is in process , unable to  Cost center code  and  raise under name of  TFSPL – Kolkata . 
 
@ Parag  & Lovejot sir  kindly suggest . 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2024 16:48 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Shejwal <swapnil.shejwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Kolkata - Meet and Greet  
 
Please upload the PR today itself. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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